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The building is all frame with heavy timber structure* The roof 
is tarred."Minor modifications in window arrangement, interior 
partitions have been made, but the basic structure is original and 
in sound condition. The exterior was repainted a barn red and 
large letters (Boeing Airplane do.) repainted on the face of the 
building in recent years.

A plaque was placed by the entrance to commemorate the 50th 
anniversary of The Boeing Company in July of 1966.

The structure consists of two stories with a peaked roof, 
60' x 140', with an additional 44' of single storied wing 
attached to its west side. Originally the office was a 14' x 22' 
building separated from the main building by 'a 22' x 66' shed. 
The front part of the second story was used for drafting when 
Boeing began -its operation in the building in 1916 and 1917. The 
original lot was 15,600 square feet in area.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Etc.)

The Boeing Airplane Company building was originally
a Jj^j-Egfrgd. by E, W, Heath in 1909 • It was sold to Vf»
1910, complete with other buildings, wharf, and much
a total of $101 The buildings were all built on pilings at the
edge of the Duwamish River, according to the inventory of

for

According to one history Mr, Boeing bought the shipyard in order to 
finish building a yacht. What else the building was used for in 
intervening years is unknown. As far as can be gathered, parts of the 
first__.B and W planes were fabricated in the shipyard in 1916. The cjompan 
really began airplane production in 1917 with a contract to build 56 
training planes for the Navy, The name of the company became 
Boeing Airplane Company at that time, B and W stand s for Boeing and Wester-
v.elt. The 50 Navy training planes were built completely in Building #105. 
The building was used for drafting and offices for some years, and 
has seen man£..uses since. Currently it is used as facilities 
maintenance shops and warehouse.

William E, Boeing, heir to much Minnesota timber and ore, had corae 
west as a bachelor and dabbled in a number of enterprises. He early 
became interested in flying, as early as 1910, and by 1916 had built 
his own plane. His enthusiasm and vision brought about the founding 
of the Boeing Airplane Company, He remained active in the company 
until the mid 1950 's when a national law prohibited airmail contractors 
from being associated with any aviation manufacturing companies, and 
forced the breaking up of United Aircraft and Transport Corporation, 
Mr, Boeing sold his stock and left the airplane business. However, 
he and his son remained active in Seattle and Northwest businesses, 
and his son continues in related industries, Mr, Boeing died in

This first building used for contract business of the Boeing Company, 
is of importance as the home of a great nationally-known, and inter­ 
nationally known airplane manufacturer. The B-l which carried the first 
international airmail was built there. Not really built in that spot, 
but calling the building "home" were such famous transports as the 
40A, the 80A, the 247, the 214 clipper, and the ^07, Later famous 
planes built by the Boeing Company were and are the B17, B29, 
B47, B52, 097, KC135, 707, 721, 727, and 7^7 71,1.



Boeing Company, corporate Boeing Archives, continuing records. 

Mansfield, Harold, Vision, New York, Dqell, Sloan and Pearce, 1956
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tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion 
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forth by the National Park Service. The recommended 
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BOEING BUILDING #105



.copy from Port of Seattle Drawing No. 250- 
scale: 1" = % mile
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The Boeing Airplane Company Building is an early industrial structure of balloon frame 
construction. It was built in 1909 as part of the E. W. Heath Shipyard, a small 
manufacturing concern. The structures were erected on pilings adjacent to the 
shore of the Duwamish River with ways from the central structure (the subject of the 
nomination) leading into the water. After the property was acquired by the Boeing 
Company, the river channel changed and the buildings came to be located some distance 
from the water.

The nominated property is a large, two story building with a gable roof of tarred 
felt. First and second stories are marked by bands of fixed or tilting sash windows 
of 12 lights each. Exterior cladding is milled siding, painted barn red in 
replication of what is believed to be the original color; it has long been identified 
by employees of the Boeing Company as the "red barn." Appended to the basic rectangular 
plan of 60 feet by 140 feet is a single story wing some 40 feet in length, attached 
to the former west side of the building. About 1917, the wing was expanded by 
integrating a formerly separate office structure with the single story wing which 
gave the primary facade an irregular form, a combination of shed and gable roof forms. 
The added building forms were of the same materials as the original.

The interior of the building is plain and unadorned, reflecting its origin as a 
manufacturing structure. The ground floor is a single large, open bay, integrated 
with the single story wing. Heavy squared wooden posts rise from the floor to 
support the second floor beams; joists of the second floor are open and form the 
ceiling of the ground floor. Access to the second floor is by an internal staircase 
leading up from a door in the primary facade; a second stairway leads from the rear 
of the top floor to the ground floor. The second floor is divided into two large 
rooms, apparently the result of modifications made for drafting purposes in 1916 - 1917. 
The ceiling is open and the heavy trusses are visible.

Over the years, a substantial manufacturing complex developed around the old Heath 
Shipyard building. It was superseded by other facilities some miles away and the 
former Boeing property became part of the Port of Seattle. In 1975, the original 
Boeing building was relocated to avoid destruction when the Port began a major 
redevelopment of the site. The building was moved to its present location, some 
50 yards from the site of its permanent foundation as an element in a planned major 
air museum complex. The gable roofed office was removed from the building during 
the move but it has been retained and is on the site with the main building; restoration 
efforts are anticipated to begin in 1977.

The site of the relocation is at the south end of the King County Airport, near the 
southern extremity of Seattle. This area is close to the existing Boeing facility 
and is also near the Ouwamish River. The building will be appropriate to the 
surroundings: an airport to the north and industrial buildings of various kinds 
in the near vicinity. The scale of the relocation site is the same as the original 
site before it was reworked by the Port of Seattle. The appearance of the relocation 
site does not coincide with the appearance of the original site in 1917 (the target 
date of restoration), but then the original site itself had changed so much that there 
was no similarity between its appearance in 1917 and its appearance in 1975.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Boeing Airplane Company building, known locally as the "red barn," represents the 
earliest beginnings of an internationally important aircraft manufacturer. It is the 
historic seat of the firm's beginnings.

W. E. Boeing purchased the property from its original owner, E. W. Heath, in 1910; 
his intent, so the story goes, was to finish building a yacht. Boeing's involvement 
in aircraft production did not begin until 1916 when, under the name of the Pacific 
Aero Products Company, he began the construction of the Boeing and Westervelt aircraft, 
The use of the building in the intervening years is not known. Boeing secured a 
contract for the production of 50 Navy training aircraft in 1917 and changed the 
name of the firm to the Boeing Airplane Company. The building was used for some 
fabrication as well as drafting and office space; it served in a variety of capacities 
over the years.

William E. Boeing, heir to much Minnesota timber and ore, had come west as a bachelor 
and dabbled in a number of enterprises. He early became interested in flying, 
as early as 1910, and by 1916 had built his own plane. His enthusiasm and vision 
brought about the fouriding of the Boeing Airplane Company. He remained active in 
the company until the mid 1930's when a federal law prohibited airmail contractors 
from being associated with any aircraft manufacturing firms, and forced the 
dissolution of the United Aircraft and Transport Corporation. Boeing sold his stock 
and left the airplane business although he and his son remained active in Pacific 
northwest business. The elder Boeing died in 1956.

Significant aircraft produced by the firm include the B&W, the first produced by the 
firm, and the B-l which carried the first international airmail. Also built on the 
former site of the nominated structure was the B-247; an all-metal, multi-engine 
airplane with variable pitch propellers, it introduced a new era in fast, luxurious 
passenger travel. The first B-247 flew in 1933 and remained in use long after 
World War II. Military aircraft included all-metal pursuit planes in^the 1930's 
as well as such famous World War II bombers as the B-l7 and B-29.
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It is felt that the site selected for the relocation is appropriate and does not 
adversely effect either the historic resource or the surroundings of the area. 
There are no other historic features which would be^iffected by the introduction 
of the Boeing building at the site selected.
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The Boeing Airplane Company Building was located originally at 200 S.W. Michigan 
Street. Constructed as a boathouse and used for the building of William E. Boeing's 
yacht, Boeing took over the complex in 1910 to assure the completion of his vessel. 
The complex continued to function as a shipyard but was adapted for the 
manufacture of aircraft in 1915 with the closure of the open northern end and 
the removal of ways. A second story was added to the building at about the 
same time. The building housed the manufacturing, engineering, and clerical 
support for the fledgling company but never became an airplane factory in the 
sense that completed machines were moved out of the building and flown away; the 
planes were trucked to another Boeing facility elsewhere for final assembly.

Boeing acquired other property more suitably located for the manufacture of aircraft 
and developed an expanded plant at the new location. The original plant was 
retained and used for a variety of engineering and support services until The 
Boeing Company sold the property in 1970 to the Port of Seattle for redevelopment. 
Early in 1971, former Boeing employees and representatives of the Pacific North­ 
west Aviation Historical Foundation met with members of the Port of Seattle to discuss 
possible methods of saving the building, preferably as a museum oriented structure. 
Several possible sites were considered and one selected in 1974 on Trenton Street 
South. By this time it was clear that the building could not remain on its 
original site; the Port had begun a major landfill operation to prepare the area 
for use as a large container cargo handling facility and as a result of the fill, 
the area around the building was three to four feet higher than the original grade. 
Filling could have continued, leaving the building below the new ground level, 
but it would have been isolated in the midst of new industrial activity not 
compatible with the longevity of the building. The reworked site was completely altered 
from its historic appearance and there would have been little opportunity for any 
type of adaptive use.

The Port prepared to barge the structure to the Trenton Street location but at 
about the same time a new location became available which had several advantages 
the first relocation site did not. This site, the present temporary site of the 
Boeing Airplane Company Building, was located on an operating airfield and had 
a relationship with present day Boeing Company activities. It also afforded an 
opportunity to work with King County in the development of an air museum 
facility on an expanded scale. The relocation was thus made to the Purcell Avenue 
location in 1975.

At the time this nomination is being made, the Boeing Airplane Company Building is 
on a temporary timber foundation pending relocation to its permanent site some 
50 yards distant. The State Historic Preservation Officer and the state review 
board have recommended the placement of the structure in the National Register at 
its temporary location because of the impetus National Register identification will 
give the rehabilitation efforts planned for the historic structure. The location
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of the final site is accurately known and described elsewhere in the nomination; 
it is not believed that the slight final move projected will in any way compromise 
the qualities represented by the building.


